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VIA RESS

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Registrar

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
P.O. Box 2319, 27™ Floor
2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: EB-2024-0111 — Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI) 2024 Rebasing and IRM — Phase 2.

Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) Submission Comment on Environmental
Defence Evidence Proposal.

We have reviewed with IGUA the evidence proposals from Environmental Defence and
Environmental Defence/Green Energy Coalition, both as described in Mr. Elson’s associated letters
to the Board filed yesterday.

IGUA has an interest in the topics reflected in these two proposals, including in particular;

i. potential incentive mechanism features which consider energy transition risk
mitigation;

il. highest and best uses for Energy Transition Technology Fund ratepayer funding;

iii. the appropriateness of EGI's proposed low carbon gas procurement program
parameters; and

iv. EGI's response to the Phase 1 direction regarding system pruning and integrated
resource planning considerations in light of energy transition concerns.

On behalf of customers who will ultimately be paying the costs of this proceeding, including the costs
that would arise from these expert evidence proposals, IGUA supports the proposals to bring forward
such expert evidence and encourages the Board to accept them. Whether IGUA agrees with the
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positions of these experts or not remains to be seen once those positions are articulated, but IGUA
does agree that the topics are important ones that should be discussed.

Yours truly,

lan A. Mondrow

C: S. Rahbar (IGUA)
V. Innis (EGI)
D. Stevens (Aird & Berlis LLP)
D. O’Leary (Aird & Berlis LLP)
K. Viraney (Case Manager)
I. Richler (OEB Counsel
Intervenors of Record
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